

TVCS Board Meeting Minutes

September 21, 2017

Working Session: 6:00 pm Regular Session 7:00 pm

Location: 1747 Fairmeadow Dr, Boise, Idaho 83704

Action

		Present: (voting members in bold)			
Ben Greenwood (Chair)	Χ	Tony Richard-Administrator	Х	Other/Staff Attendees:	
Rachael Smith (Vice-Chair)	Χ	Lori Manning – Executive Director	Х	Chris Yorgason	Х
Jake Hays (Secretary)	Χ	Pat Griffin – Vice Principal	Х	Kim Black – Board Clerk	Х
Andrea Estes	X	Robert Mason – IT/Testing Coordinator	X	Jennifer Owen-Tillotson - Enrollment/Marketing	Х
		Lisa Thompson – Business Manager	Х		
		Donna Barrick – Academic Adviser	Х		

Our Vision

The Village Charter School community inspires students to cultivate their individual gifts and abilities, equipping them to discover meaningful value and purpose in the world.

Our Mission

Cultivating Critical Thinkers, Developing Strong Leaders

The Village Charter School provides a challenging, hands-on curriculum to cultivate students to be critical thinkers and confident leaders in a safe, supportive and loving environment. Our Village includes passionate, innovative and encouraging teachers, administrators, parents and community members all working together to support our students.

6:00 pm	Working Session	Presenter	Presentation	Issues/Planned Action
6:05 pm	Discussion with Board Appointees	All	All	None
6:10pm. Tru terms that w interest rega the candidat information. some of the	th opened the working session with istee Smith discussed the board car ere involved as well as the need to or rding one candidate that had recent e's nomination. The candidates wer The current board members then di struggles the school had gone thru pcoming charter renewal, yearly auc	ndidate appointee do a little more res ly been brought to e invited to introdu d the same and o to get to a point w	s, what positions ne search in regards to o the attention of the uce themselves and pen roundtable disc here purchasing the	ed to be filled and the a possible conflict of board that would delay share some background ussion followed including e new building was a
7:00 pm	Regular Session	Presenter	Presentation	Issues/Planned

7:07 pm	Call Meeting to Order, Roll Call and Pledge	Ben Greenwood	N/A	N/A
present recit	enwood called the meeting to order. ed the pledge of allegiance. Trustee g the mission statement.	Roll call was take		
7:10 pm	Appointment of New Trustees	Rachael Smith	N/A	Action
Hays second 2, a three ye Smith nomin	th nominated Brad Wright for board ded the nomination and all were in fa ar term to expire in June of 2020, T ated Adrian Castaneda for board po Byrns early resignation, Trustee Ha	avor. Trustee Hay rustee Estes seco osition 5 set to exp	s nominated Rachae inded the motion an bire in June of 2018	el Smith for board position d all were in favor. Trustee which had been vacated in favor.
7:15 pm	Swearing in of New Trustees	Ben Greenwood	N/A	Action
New Trustee clerk.	's Castaneda and Wright along with	returning Trustee	e Smith were sworn	in by Kim Black, board
7:22 pm	Consent Agenda - August Board Minutes August Payroll/AP WebReport	All	Review	Approve
Trustee Este in favor.	s made a motion to approve the co	nsent agenda, Tru	istee Smith seconde	ed the motion and all were
7:25 pm	Renewal Tour Update	Tony Richard	Informational	Review
Commission business per or forms to c pages of sup	d, Lori Manning and Donna Barrick a earlier that day had gone quite well sonnel and toured the classrooms a larify anything after their visit. Given oplemental paperwork and data had a positive sign and overall, all cond	. The commission and facilities. The the fact that the been turned into	n members had met commission asked f renewal paperwork the commission offic	with administrators, for no additional paperwork along with an additional 25 ce five months early, was
7:33 pm	PTO Report and Calendar	Amber Earl	Review	Approve
attendance w event had go then asked it had been as implemented looked into a directly. It wa pursue furthe	ent Amber Earl indicated that the mo- which is the largest number she had one very well and she was actively s f there was any plans to implement king. The board indicated that it was d if that could be addressed and han a program that would handle the car as suggested that program be prese er. Trustee Smith made a motion to es seconded the motion and all were	seen at a PTO m seeking more volu any kind of carpoo s a iabilityl issue b idled properly. Jer pooling separately inted to the PTO t approve the PTO	eeting. She also sainteers for lunch help oling system for pare out they wouldn't mir nnifer Owen-Tillotso / from the school an o see if it was some	id the Moms and Muffins o with Life's Kitchen. She ent's to utilize as people nd seeing a program being n indicated that she had d take on the liability issue thing they would like to

Opportunity for Public Comment

Welcome to a meeting of the Board of Trustees for TVCS. All board meetings follow a published agenda and are presided over by The Chairman of the Board or a designee in the Chairman's absence. All Board meetings are held in compliance with the Idaho Open Meeting Law. Public comment on items before the Board is welcome and encouraged. The Board's purpose is to make decisions and policies congruent with the school's vision, mission and charter. The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of involving members of the public in its meetings. The procedure for addressing the board is as follows:

■ Patrons who wish to comment on agenda items may do so by signing the Public Comment Sheet provided by the Clerk of the Board.

Please state your name, your relationship to the school and the item on the agenda you wish to addressComments are not limited to agenda items only

Comments should be kept brief and may be limited to 3-5 minutes. The President or designee may interrupt or terminate an individual's statement if it is too lengthy, personally directed, abusive, obscene, repetitive, or irrelevant. The Board as a whole shall have the final decision in determining the appropriateness of all such rulings.

Present only if your comment offers a new perspective or new information on an agenda item that has not been heard prior for that particular agenda item

The rights of employees, students and others are protected by various laws and policies. At a public meeting

of the Board of Trustees, no person shall orally initiate charges or complaints against students or individual employees of the school.

7:40 pm	Opportunity For Public Comment	TBD	Informational	TBD
concerns the student hand in place as w concerned a were being th	, sixth grade teacher, indicated that by were having which included not abook and a lack of a grading syst yell as a student handbook. Rober bout safety procedures at the new racked. Mr. Richard did indicate th do that at the new building and inju	having access to o em. The board did I t Barney, parent, th school and if anyth at safety procedure	perational procedure et him know that op en addressed the bo ing was being imple is were in place as v	e manuals, no approved erational procedures were pard and indicated he was emented and if injuries
7:47 pm	Master Calendar	Donna Barrick	Informational	Review
events, PTO She had set access what as well as ha	ck presented a Master Calendar th and school events, state and con this up to work in layers with pare pertained to them and the the boa aving admin editing rights.	nmission reporting c nts being able to ac ard and administrate	leadlines as well as cess what pertained ors would have acce	administrative schedules. I to them, teachers could ess to the entire calendar
7:55 pm	Hurray for TVCS	Tony Richard	Informational	Review
acquiring a g Hays and Pa for all their re Daigle would captain to fin	isher for all their hard work. He the grant for a 3-D printer and was now at Griffin for all their hard work dea ecent donations. He then indicated I be providing help with emergenc alize using the back side of the W d that Life's Kitchen had 46 kids en	v working on a gran ling with the pickup I that Robert Masor y training and he wa linco parking lot as a	t to purchase drone and drop off traffic, was implementing as working with Dus a meeting place for	s. He also thanked Jake and Sonia with JcPenny's an IT help desk, Officer ty Earl, Winco and the fire
8:02 pm	Student Handbook	Lori Manning	Informational	Review
be able to in Boise and W	Lighthouse Website and	clement weather an s previously indicate	d similar emergenci ed in the student har	es without having to follow ndbook. Trustee Smith
about the ne Hansen, Ste	Progress d indicated that progress was bein xt Lighthouse event and Mr. Richa ve Lynch and Pat Griffin were wor dicated that they would like a boa Gifted and	ard indicated that we king on the assemb	ould be the wildly im ly and that there wa	portant goals and that Lise
0.11 pm	Talented/Electives/New Programs	Tony Ronard	international	review
This would in motivation an	d indicated that Helen Fisher was nvolve students who may not qual nd promise based on testing resul students per middle school grade a	ify for Gate services ts as well teacher a	but incorporate stund parent recommend	dents who were showing
8:14 pm	Enrollment Update	Jennifer Owen- Tillotson	Informational	Review
enrollment a	en-Tillotson reported we currently t the same time last year. She we in concurrence with a spot on the	ent on to present ab	out an add that wou	ld be running on a local
8:22 pm	Employee Handbook	Lori Manning	Review	Approve
that had bee handbook wi	presented the new employee has n presented last board meeting fo th the edits requested; Trustee Es s seconded the motion and all we	r review. Trustee Sistes asked that the e	mith made a motion	to approve the employee

Robert Mason indicated that student Chromebooks would be live after fall break and he was working on desktops for use with ORIGO math. Lori Manning then indicated that she would like to implement Epicenter as documents paperwork and forms that would otherwise get lost and it had been already purchased for us by Hunter Morley, but the school needed to get access and user rights. Open discussion followed.8:28 pmVeritas ReportLori ManningReviewApproveLori Manning discussed that Veritas had been working on strategic planning and that while the enrollment had come in under the target of 480, the budget had been set at 432 students and we had until November 1 st to br up those enrollment numbers. She also indicated that while payroll had increased by 19% the dismissal of contracted companies had resulted in a 40% savings and that she also gotten the current copier contract reduced by \$330 per month and was still working on ending the Stability contract. Trustee Greenwood made a motion to accept the Veritas report, Trustee Hays seconded the motion. Trustee Greenwood then went on to accept the Veritas report, Trustee Hays seconded the motion.
Lori Manning discussed that Veritas had been working on strategic planning and that while the enrollment had come in under the target of 480, the budget had been set at 432 students and we had until November 1 st to br up those enrollment numbers. She also indicated that while payroll had increased by 19% the dismissal of contracted companies had resulted in a 40% savings and that she also gotten the current copier contract reduced by \$330 per month and was still working on ending the Stability contract. Trustee Greenwood made a
come in under the target of 480, the budget had been set at 432 students and we had until November 1 st to br up those enrollment numbers. She also indicated that while payroll had increased by 19% the dismissal of contracted companies had resulted in a 40% savings and that she also gotten the current copier contract reduced by \$330 per month and was still working on ending the Stability contract. Trustee Greenwood made a
he and the board really appreciated all the Lori Manning and Veritas were doing for the school. All were in favo
8;36 pm Finance Update Lisa Thompson/ Informational Review Lori Manning
Lisa Thompson and Lori Manning discussed the June preliminary for the fiscal year and that the auditors are requiring \$210,000 be removed from the budget due to varied wording throughout our bond documents under different section. The auditor might not include the revenue on paper for the audit, even though the school had deposited the revenue in the bank and the cash amount on hand at the end of the year was approximately \$60,000. If the final audited amount removed \$210,000 revenue it would show a \$140,000 deficit, even thoug the cash on hand at the end of the year was \$60,000. Lori Manning then discussed that operations and finance were being addressed with the commission and Trustee Greenwood asked about having the fiscal letter of concern removed with the Commission. Open discussion followed.
8:44 pm Marketing Fall Activities Jake Informational Review Hays/Jennifer Owen-Tillotson
Trustee Hays indicated that most of the fall marketing had been addressed earlier when Jennifer Owen-Tillots discussed the upcoming radio and internet campaign. He did say that he wanted to have messages going out from the board directly on a regular basis. The meeting was adjourned at 8:50 pm.

Dated the _____ day of _____, 2017.

Board Chairman

Board of Directors Meeting convened and held pursuant to appropriately provided and received electronic Notice of Regular Board Meeting with posted agenda.

_